Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 3:54 PM
To: 'Paula Sime'

Subject: RE: RO#448 Report Deadline

Your request for an extension until march 31, 2010 is approved.

From: Paula Sime [mailto:psime@ERI-US.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 3:52 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RO#448 Report Deadline

Hi Barb,

| hope you enjoyed your Thanksgiving break. | wanted to give you a status update on our off-site well installation at 1725
Park Street, Alameda. We began the encroachment permitting process upon receiving work plan approval from the
ACEH, but the encroachment permit application contains indemnification language that must be reviewed by ExxonMobil's
legal counsel. ExxonMobil will also have to sign the permit itself once the indemnification issues are ironed out, which
may be problematic with insurance issues. This is very similar to the situation we are in with the encroachment permit in
Oakland at RO#390. | am uncertain how long it will take to resolve the encroachment permitting issues but it would seem
like another month would be adequate (however, with the holidays, it may be a bit longer). This would push the drilling to
January or February. | would like to request an extension on the report deadline from December 30, 2009 to March 31,
2010. I'll keep you apprised of our progress. Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thank you,
Paula

Paula Sime
Sr. Project Manager
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
601 North McDowell Blvd.
Petaluma, CA 94954
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